Sommerova Alena

Od: Horak Zdenék
Odeslano: 18. ¢ervence 2017 14:36
Komu: Sommerova Alena
Pfedmét: FW: OBJ_12241

From: RCZE Office [mailto:office@radiometer.cz]
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 2:32 PM

To: Hordk Zdenék

Subject: RE: OB]_12241

Dobry den,
Dékujeme a potvrzujeme vasi objedndvku ve vysi 89879,- K¢ bez DPH.

S pozdravem

Customer support
RADIOMETER s.r.o.
Krenova 3

162 00 Praha 6

Tel. +420 220 400 300
Fax:+420 220 400 302
Email G

office@radiometer.cz

www.radiometer.cz

From: Horak Zdenék [mailto:Horak.Zdenek@fnbrno.cz]
Sent: 18. ervence 2017 14:26

To: RCZE Office

Subject: OBJ_12241

Tento email byl vytvoren automaticky programem PDFCreator.
www.pdfforge.org

Dobry den,

Objedndvame u Vas zbozi dle prilohy. ZboZi dodejte nejlépe prosim k uvedenému datu do lékarny do 12. hodin
Na zakladé Zakona ¢. 340/2015 Zzadame obratem o zaslani akceptace objednavky ve formatu PDF a uvedeni
predpokladané ceny bez DPH.

S pfanim pékného dne

Zdenék Horak, DiS.


786
Zvýraznění

786
Zvýraznění


Nemocnicni lékarna - LCH
Jihlavska 20, 625 00 Brno
Tel: 532 232 154

Please be advised that this email may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify us by email by replying to the sender and delete this message. The sender disclaims that the
content of this email constitutes an offer to enter into, or the acceptance of, any agreement; provided that the
foregoing does not invalidate the binding effect of any digital or other electronic reproduction of a manual
signature that isincluded in any attachment.



